Westall, Paula

1‘1—

Subject: FW: Model Farm

From: Robinson, lan <IRobinson@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 May 2023 12:09

To: Champion, Charles EA (Clir) <ceachampion@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk>

Cc: Goldsworthy, Marcus J <MJGoldsworthy @valeofglamorgan.gov.uk>; Thomas, Neil C (Clir)
<ncthomas@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Model Farm

Dear Councillor Champion,

The last extension of time request was issued for the period to 31t March, however, | do not believe the applicant
agreed to that period.

| believe the last date they agreed an extension to was 31% January- so they would have been entitled to appeal non
determination after that date.

Regards

lan

lan Robinson

Head of Sustainable Development / Pennaeth Datblygu Cynaliadwy
Directorate of Place / Adfywio a Lle

Vale of Glamorgan Council / Cyngor Bro Morgannwg

tel / ffén: 01446 704777

e-mail / e-bost: IRobinson@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu'r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen.

Visit our Website at www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk
Ewch i'n gwefan yn www.bromorgannwg.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook / Cewch ddod o hyd i ni ar Facebook
Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter

Correspondence is welcomed in Welsh or English / Croesewir Gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg.

From: Champion, Charles EA (Clir) <ceachampion valeofglamorgan.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 May 2023 11:46

To: Robinson, lan <[Robinson@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk>

Cc: Goldsworthy, Marcus J <MJGoldsworthy @valeofglamorgan.gov.uk>; Thomas, Neil C (Clir)
<ncthomas@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk>

Subject: Modal Farm

Importance: High

Dear lan

The Appeal lodged by L&G is for non-determination. Did the Planning Officer ask for an extension during the
Application process and if so, was it agreed to by their agents?

Thanks

Charles Champion
Councillor
Elected Members




Vale of Glamorgan Council / Cyngor Bro Morgannwg
tel / ffon:

mob / sym: 07927 788946

e-mail / e-bost: ceachampion@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
Ystyriweh yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu'r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen.

Visit our Website at www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk
Ewch i'n gwefan yn www.bromorgannwg.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook / Cewch ddod o hvd i ni ar Facebook
Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter

Correspondence is welcomed in Welsh or English / Croesewir Gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg.



